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THE BIOLOGICAL LABORATORIES

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MABIACHUSETTE

lat ‘ugust 1968,

Dear Frofessor,

1 must (henk you for the advics sconcerning ry Fg Camlly
problem. I shall probebly not do sny more to it before coming homa.

¥our wory kind remsrks about my book pave mé immense ploasure,
as, of oourse, your opinion is the one that I walue most highly on such mattars.
In this ecnneotion will y w please thank Stevens on my behalf for the errors
he reported to me, though one of them is, I think, his error amd not mine.

30 Punnett 41s to retire at last. I think thit 1t would be very
good for “emstios in Cambridge if you did move over thers mnd take n suitable
portion of the Galton lab., with you. I quite appreciate that it would mean
remnking the Department of Gonetics in Cambridge, but that probably would not
be guite such a Job eas eseembling tho Galton Lab, With regerd to my own positilon
in this conmection, it is a 1litile diffioult to speoify in detall what would
attreot me to Cambridpe. I understand that Sir Daniel is retiring next year (thia
seems to be suthontio) and the noture of his susopssor would influence my decision,
for example. Finansolally, at Mo ¥ton, I shall got L£450 rising by anrual inoremente
of L26 te LEOO;with tho definite possibility of thon being regradod end golng on
to £900 by similar stages. THe other femturos about working at Merton are, of
gourse,; the fesilitios for plant culturs. On the other hand animals are distinotly
frowned on. I do hops to be sllowsd to keep offew insects though. With rugard
to my personal tastes in regrarch, I am anxious not to be tled dowm toe firmihy
to either planmt or animnl work. In some ways I feol more at homo with planta, but
I do like to be in o positiom to use whatewer maturial 1s best for my particular
purpose, whether plant or amimal. I showld not llke to be specifioslly assoolated
¥ith eytologieal work, but, of couree, if necessary, should like to omploy such
mothods. However, we can discouss all these polnts more fully in a fow weeka

time a8 1 land at Liverpool om Septomber 13th. and shall probebly be in London
a woek or ten days later. I think that we cen , ns the Amerioens would any,



e

"ot together” more easily sbout these - uestions, thom than we oan now by letter.
In any oase, spart from any personal interast o me, I do hope that the affair
morks out elright for you as I am sure that it would of real profit o Cambridge
and probably to yeurself, although of sourse I do not know the elrcunstances.

I am having a very fine time with East. We have long disoussions on
nearly every topio imsginable and I find himg very stimulating and helpful,
I hove been working over some eytologlosl meterial with a vlew to gotting
somo more informatlion about chiasma "sompetition” and have obtained some
aqulte ueeful rasults whiech fully sconfirm nll Ign provious ideas and also
provide sems further information, thouph I am st111 far from underatanding
what causes competitlon. I hove also beem intorested in ocomplex conbingency
tables but hawe no developments to report alonpy those lines, though I do think
that thoy sre worthy of considerabls thought.

Wa hope to go to Woods Fole towards the ond of this merths, for the

Genetienl Sooiety mectings. I think that we shell po to Cold Spring Hnrbor
during the next few woeks, and shall probebly see Dunn in New York then, I mlosed
him when ooming through Wew york before.

Yours slnoerely,



